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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 11:50 AM
To: 'Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'
Cc: 'MTPRI'; 'Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'
Subject: RE: non reporting D22001442MFSH/STRIDES/CL : Arrange survey for vehicle no. GBA 

9639U, your ref. no. SHB1728Y, DOA : 12.05.2022

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 
Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 10:07 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: non reporting D22001442MFSH/STRIDES/CL : Arrange survey for vehicle no. GBA 9639U, your ref. no. 
SHB1728Y, DOA : 12.05.2022 
 
Ref: TAX/05/22/2031 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: GBA9639U 
Insured: SHB1728Y 
Workshop: EM-1 Auto Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
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From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 4:35 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) 
<ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Chia Sin Muk <em1autopteltd@gmail.com> 
Subject: non reporting D22001442MFSH/STRIDES/CL : Arrange survey for vehicle no. GBA 9639U, your ref. no. 
SHB1728Y, DOA : 12.05.2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
PRI. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, 
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Chia Sin Muk <em1autopteltd@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 2:46 pm 
To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: Arrange survey for vehicle no. GBA 9639U, your ref. no. SHB1728Y, DOA : 12.05.2022 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Chris Lim, 
 
Attach our client GIA as per your request. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Karen, on behalf of, 
Chia Sin Muk (Mr) 
m: (65) 9666 6556 | o: (65) 6452 3298 | f: (65) 6457 5776 
  
EM-1 Auto Pte Ltd 
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Blk 8 #01-68 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C Singapore 575643 
Co. / GST Registration Number: 201316380R 
Important: This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or 
use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you. 

 

From: Chia Sin Muk <em1autopteltd@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 2:07 pm 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Arrange survey for vehicle no. GBA 9639U, your ref. no. SHB1728Y, DOA : 12.05.2022 

  

 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Kindly arrange a survey for vehicle no. GBA9639U as per attached file. 

 
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

Important: This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy 
or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you. 


